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Dear Planning,

Replacement windows and doors at 2 Rose Cottages, Ashreigney

Drawing 1215 A01 shows the existing elevational survey, showing the window's style and size.

Drawing 059.20.002 shows the proposed windows and doors and photographs of the existing

windows and doors and their numbering as referenced below:

The elevations will remain largely unchanged as a result of the replacement windows and
doors. The windows will be replaced with painted timber which will match the existing; the
openings, glazing bars, style and size will remain unchanged. The exception to this will be
window 6, which is currently aluminium; the replacement will be timber to match the rest of
the windows. Door 3 will become a stable door to match door 7, this will include a lintel at

ground level to prevent flooding into the front porch as experienced currently.

If you would like to discuss this further, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Yours sincerely,

Alexandra Mock BSc (Hons)
A M Design
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